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Diesel Quality Services 
100 Henley Beach Rd 
Mile End. South Australia. 5031        7th Dec 2009 
 
 
Att: Peter Holt 
 
 
Dear Peter, 
 
 
We were at first sceptical of your magnetic fuel conditioning devices. Our cranes have always been 

meticulously maintained and serviced. Our cranes run and idle for extensive periods of time and we 

are very careful in ensuring that our engines are in excellent working condition. Given that the 

science behind them was sound, we decided to give them a try.  

 

Upon installation of the devices, our operators reported that the cranes had a reduction in exhaust 

smoke and more importantly, there was a marginal increase in power, especially travelling through 

the gradient areas of the Adelaide Hills region. 

 

From regular servicing, we have noticed that the fuel filters are not as soiled at each service and we 

have had less trouble with our fuel pumps. 

 

Overall, we have been impressed with the investment we made in your magnetic fuel units and 

would recommend their use in any diesel engine, as we believe they are beneficial to the long life of 

our machines. 

 

 

Thank you 

 

Tim Mildren 

Barossa Valley Crane Hire 


